June 5, 1962

The regular monthly meeting of the Church Council was called to order by our President, Mr. J. Albert Fader, and was opened with prayer by Pastor Rasche. Those in attendance were:

Messrs. J. Albert Fader
William Claridge
George Hammerbacher
Henry Holten
Norman Fritze

Ernest Jones
E. Louis Mueller
George Sauer
George Smith
William Bark

Fred Long

Theminutes from the previous meeting were then read and approved. The financial report was read and discussed.

## REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

- Finance It was suggested by Mr. E. Jones that we draw out the money from the checking account and transfer it to the savings account in Highland Federal, until the sum of \$10,000.00 has been accumulated. A motion was made by E. Louis Mueller and seconded by Norman Fritze to give Ernie Jones the authority to go ahead with this transaction.
- Canvas Mr. Holten reported that the questionnaires are being put in order so that they can be typed for the Kardex File.
- Pellowship Mr. Long reported that the banquet honoring
  Dr. Titus Lehmann is to be limited to about
  200 guests, other than Ministers and their
  wives and friends of Dr. Lehmann. Also,
  further contacts are to be made to such persons
  as the Caterer L. Neuberger & Son, Dr. Lehmann's
  family and friends, who Norman Fritze will take
  care of contacting. Mr. George Sauer will handle
  the printing of the tickets for the affair.
  Ministers will be contacted and invitations will
  be sent inviting them and their wives to attend
  the Church Service and the Banquet on July 22nd.
  Also, the main speaker for the banquet must be
  contacted.

- 1 -

- Picnic Mr. Bond has been contacted and he reported the buses have been ordered for the picnic and the tickets are on order.
- Christian Education Mr. Fader reported that meeting will be held on June 12th to discuss organizations and the part they will take in the progress of Christian Education.

Pastor Rasche will take his vacation the last three weeks in August and the first week in September.

Pastor Rasche stated that Dr. Lehmann would take the pulpit in his absence.

- Usher The obligations and duties of the Junior Council
  were discussed and Pastor Rasche stated it is the
  duty of the Junior Council to attend regular meetings
  and to function as a group and to participate in all
  church duties.
- Altar Mr. George Sauer is to check into the kneeling pads on the altar and see what can be done to improve them.
- Audit Mr. W. Claridge reported the books have been audited and were found to be in order.
- Music New and different types of wedding music were discussed by Pastor Rasche. Mrs. Binko was given the authority to purchase same. Mr. Norman Fritze is to see about having the amplifying system put in order.
- Constitution and By-Laws Mr. Claridge stated he is still working on the new Constitution and By-Laws and it will soon be in order to submit for approval.
- Property Mr. Fader reported the Church doors are in bad shape.

  Mr. Linder is to be contacted to take care of this.

  Likewise, the windows are to be ciled and Mr. Lindner will also take care of them.

  Property Committee is to hold a meeting to lay-out the duties of the sexton and to explain these duties to the sexton.

  Mrs. Frink's vacation will start the week of July 29th.

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS - Mr. Fader gave a short talk on the Churchmen's Brotherhood with the idea of getting a group from our Church to join same.

As there was no further business to come before the Church Council at this time, a motion was made by Norman Fritze and seconded by George Smith that the meeting be adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,